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March 21st., 1930.

1‘he Principal,
McGill University, 

Montreal, Que.

Bear Sir:-

We attach a copy of the suggested 
plan drawn up by a Committee of the Canadian 
Electrical Association for co-operation with 
educational institutions in Canada, together 
with the executives1 instructions regarding 
this plan.

We would appreciate it very much 
if you would advise us if you think this plan 
is workable and if the Universities would 
operate with us.
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Yours very truly.
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1Merchandise Department,✓
1JKW.F3R.
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:-h'MTo Dean H, M, KacKay:

For study, comment and return,pi ease.
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